Mikelle Morra

From: George Li

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 10:43 AM
To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro

Scan001.PDF (218
KB)

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

||||| Original Message-----

From: Jodie May

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 10:38 AM

To: Susan OConnell; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; George Li

Cc: Renee Crittendon; William Dever; Neil Dellar; Gary Remondino
Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro

We wanted to let you know that OMD and USAC notified us that Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc. the transferor in the joint Supra/Cleartel application, owes a
delinquent debt to USAC of $740,000. Because of this, OMD issued the attached "Notice of
Withholding of Action" to Supra late last week.

Although Supra is red lighted at USAC, the debt is a "manual delinquency" at the FCC, and
therefore did not show up on our red light display system when we did our usual check
prior to issuing the initial PN. OMD told us that, although the debt is now officially
listed in the FCC's records, the display system will continue to show a green status for
Supra. Nevertheless, based on the Notice of Withholding Action, we're required to pull
the application from streamlined processing, which we will do today. We're not sure how
this impacts IB's process, but please let us know if you have questions or if we can help
in any way. Thanks.

*%% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

nnnnn Original Message-----

From: Regina Dorsey

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 1:40 PM

To: Neil Dellar; 'Michael Lawrence'; 'Jeffrey Mitchell'; Jodie May
Cc: Mark Stephens; Regina Dorsey; Paul Cascio

Subject: FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro

Attached is a PDF of the Supra Red-Light Notice. A copy of the notice was sent to all the
FRNs listed for their EIN.

The attachment also includes the back up, which was not sent to the debtor.

Regina
418-1993

*%% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

||||| Original Message-----

From: XPW90-1-a808-p2@fcc.gov [mailto:XPW90-1-a808-p2@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 1:58 PM

To: Regina Dorsey

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro



Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox
WorkCentre Pro.

Sent by: Guest [XPW90-1-a808-p2@fcc.gov] Number of Images: 8 Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Pro Location: 1-A808-1-P2
Device Name: XWP90-1-A808-1-P2

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com



Message Page 1 of 1

Mikelle Morra

From: Natalie Martinez
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 12:08 PM

To: Natalie Martinez; 'Catherine.wang@bingham.com'’; 'danielle.burt@bingham.com’;
'Marva.Johnson@supratelecom.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; James Ball
Subject: RE: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

| apologize, | didnt include the file number for reference...the file number is:

ITC-ASG-20060731-00376
Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Natalie Martinez

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 12:06 PM

To: 'Catherine.wang@bingham.com’; 'danielle.burt@bingham.com’; 'Marva. uo::mo:@mcvqmﬁm_mno_: com'
Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; Um<_a Krech; Joann Ekblad; z_xm__m Morra; Natalie Martinez; umamm Ball
Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Your application has been removed from Streamlined processing. Attached is the Public Notice released Friday
September 22, 2006; TEL-01070S.

Natalie Martinez
Natalie.Martinez@fcc.gov

202.418.0070
Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division

9/25/2006



Message Page 1 of 1

Mikelle Morra

From: Natalie Martinez
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 12:06 PM

To: 'Catherine.wang@bingham.com’; 'danielle.burt@bingham.com'; 'Marva.Johnson@supratelecom.com'
Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Natalie Martinez; James Ball
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

Federal Communications Con ]
International Bureau/Policy Div

9/25/2006
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\ \ DA 06-1808
Released: September 11, 2006

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF DOMESTIC SECTION 214 APPLICATION FROM
STREAMLINED TREATMENT

WC Docket No. 06-164

The application listed in this notice has been removed from streamlined treatment
pursuant to the Commission’s streamlined procedures for domestic section 214 transfer of
control applications.! Section 63.03(c)(1)(v) of the Commission’s rules provides that, at any
time after an application is filed, the Commission, acting through the Chief of the Wireline
Competition Bureau, may notify an applicant that its application is being removed from
streamlined processing where the Commission “determines that the application requires further
analysis to determine whether a proposed transfer of control would serve the public interest.”?
This application is being removed from streamlined treatment for further consideration of the
transaction.’

1. Domestic Section 214 Application Filed for the Transfer of Assets of Supra
Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. to Cleartel Communications,
Inc., Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems Acquisition Corp., and
Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc., WC Docket No. 06-164*

For further information, please contact Jodie May at (202) 418-0913, Competition Policy
Division, Wireline Competition Bureau.

: 47 C.FR. § 63.03; Implementation of Further Streamlining Measures for Domestic Section 214

Authorizations, 17 FCC Red 5517 (2002) (Streamlining Order).

2 See 47 C.ER. § 63.03(c)(1)(v).

2 Except in extraordinary circumstances, final action on this application should be expected no later than
180 days from public notice that the application was accepted for filing. See 47 C.F.R. § 63.03(c)(2).

i See Domestic Section 214 Application Filed for the Transfer of Assets of Supra Telecommunications and

Information Systems, Inc. to Cleartel Communications, Inc., Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems
Acquisition Corp., and Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc., WC Docket No. 06-164, Public Notice, DA 06-1744
(rel. Aug. 30, 2006). Comments and reply comments on this application are due September 13, 2006 and
September 20, 2006, respectively. These filing dates remain unchanged.
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DA 06-2012
October 11, 2006

DOMESTIC AUTHORIZATION GRANTED

Application Filed for the Transfer of Assets of
Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. to
Cleartel Communications, Inc., Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems
Acquisition Corp., and Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc.

WC Docket No. 06-164
By the Chief, Wireline Competition Bureau:

On July 31, 2006, Cleartel Communications, Inc. (“CCI”), Supra Telecommunications
and Information Systems Acquisition Corp. (“New Supra”), and Cleartel Telecommunications,
Inc. (“CTI”) (collectively “Transferees™), filed an application, pursuant to section 63.04 of the
Commission’s rules,’ requesting authority to transfer certain assets from Supra
Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. (“Old Supra”) (together with Transferees,
“Applicants”) to Transferees.

The Commission released a public notice accepting the application for streamlined
processing on August 30, 2006.> On September 11, 2006, the Wireline Competition Bureau
removed the application from streamlined review for further consideration to determine whether
the proposed transfer of control would serve the public interest.’

The Wireline Competition Bureau finds, upon consideration of the record, that grant of
the application, subject to compliance with the conditions described below, will serve the public
interest, convenience, and necessity. Upon consummation of the transaction, the resulting entity

! 47 CF.R. §§ 63.03, 63.04; see 47 U.S.C. § 214.

2 Domestic Section 214 Application Filed for Transfer of Assets of Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc. to Cleartel Communications, Inc., Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems
Acquisition Corp., and Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc., WC Docket No. 06-164, Public Notice, DA 06-1744 (rel.
Aug. 30,2006). Applicants have also filed an application for transfer of control associated with authorization for
international services. Any action on this domestic 214 application is without prejudice to Commission action on
other related, pending applications.

} Notice of Removal of Domestic Section 214 Application from Streamlined Treatment, WC Docket No. 06-
164, DA 06-1801 (rel. Sept. 11, 2006).



will have a market share in the U.S. interstate interexchange market of less than 10 percent, and
will provide competitive telephone exchange services or exchange access services, if at all,
exclusively in geographic areas served by a dominant local exchange carrier that is not a party to
the transaction. In addition, no party to the transaction is dominant with respect to any service.

Consistent with Commission precedent, the Wireline Competition Bureau imposes the
following conditions on the Applicants to ensure that the transferred assets are operated properly
going forward, consistent with applicable law, including universal service statutory and
regulatory a@@cioggﬁm.a Specifically, as of the date of the closing of this transaction and as a
condition of the grant of the Application, the Applicants will each (i) have paid and satisfied all
their required contributions (including all delinquent USF contributions) and other financial
obligations to the Commission, and as applicable, the Universal Service Fund, North American
Numbering Plan, and Telecommunications Relay Service, and (ii) have made adequate provision
to pay, and will pay when due, all required contributions, including accrued but not yet invoiced
amounts. We leave it to the Applicants to resolve the details; however, we require Applicants
either to pay at closing or to escrow funds for payment to the Universal Service Administrative
Company (USAC) amounts sufficient to satisfy the Universal Service Fund contributions that are
payable on October 13, 2006 and will be payable on November 15, 2006.° Immediately
following the tender of payments to USAC, the Applicants shall submit to the Bureau proof of
payment. Applicants are responsible for assuring timely payment of the amounts invoiced.
Subject to Applicants’ compliance with these conditions, and pursuant to section 214 of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. § 214, and section 0.291 of the
Commission’s rules,’ the Wireline Competition Bureau hereby grants the application discussed
in this Public Notice.

Pursuant to section 1.103 of the Commission’s rules, the grant is effective upon release of
this Public Notice.” Petitions for reconsideration under section 1.106 or applications for review
under section 1.115 of the Commission’s rules may be filed within 30 days of the date of this
Public Notice.”

For further information, please contact Jodie May at (202) 418-0913, Competition Policy
Division, Wireline Competition Bureau.

4 See Cass County Telephone Company, Limited Partnership, and LEC Long Distance, Inc., d/b/a CassTel Long
Distance, Transferors, Fairpoint Communications, Inc., Fairpoint Communications Missouri, Inc., ST Long
Distance Inc., d/b/a Fairpoint Communications Long Distance, Transferees, Application for Authorization Pursuant .
to Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as Amended, for Transfer of Control of Blanket Domestic Section
214 Authority and Certain Telecommunications Assets, WC Docket No. 06-64, Order, DA 06-1489 (rel. July 20,
2006) (citing 47 U.S.C. § 254).

3 Before closing, Old Supra may request from USAC the amount of the required contribution due on November 15,
2006.

647 CFR. §0.291.
7 See 47 C.FR. § 1.103.

$ See 47 C.F.R. §§ 1.106, 1.115.



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 7, 2006

OFFICE.OF
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc,

ATTN: Ms. Marva B. Johnson

1000 Légion Place, 16" Floor

Orlandb, FL 32801
Re: FRN 0007301955

FRN 0012199873
FRN 0013553896
WC DOCKET NO. 06-164

OLDING OF ACTIO

The Federal Communications Commission (KCC) has received the above reference request through
Consolidited Database System from Supra T¢lecommunications and Information Systems, Inc., holding ,
FCC Registration Number 0007301955, Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc., holding” *
FCC Registration Number 0012199873, and $upra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc., ¢ '
holding FCC Registration Number 0013553886.

As required by 47 CF.R. 1.1910(8) (1), we H_w.wﬁ reviewed our accounting records and determined that you
or an entify Taxpayer Identificstion Number 65-0468554 is delinquent on the payment of the following
debts owed to FCC:

% Amount  Debjor FRN Debtor Name
UBDIN0G0209204 $740,358.81 0007301955 Supra Telecommunications and
s Information Systems, Inc,

0012199873 Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc., Debtor-
In-Posgession

0013553896 Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Ine.

Action will be withheld on this application or'benefit request (except multi-party tariffs where one party is
3 delinqug¢nt debtor) pursuant to 47 C.R.R. 1.1910 (b). If full payment or satisfactory arrangement to pay
the delinguent debt (s) is/are not made within'30 days of the date of this letter, the application or benefit
sought described above will be dismissed,

Please bejadvised that any additional applications or request for benefits from the FCC or its reporting
componeits, including but not limited to suppiort from Universal Service Fund, payment from the
Telecomihunications Relay Services Fund, orithe issuance of telephone numbers from North American
Numberirig Plan Administrator, will be reviewed to determine if any delinquent debts are outstanding,



If you haye any questions regarding this Zom.mou please contact us in writing by email at

ARINQUIRIES@ECC.GOV or at the followiltg address:

Federal Communidations Commission,
Revenue and Receiyables Operations Group,
445 12" Street, SW; Room 1-A821
Washington, DC 20554

Please nofe that you are required to remit woam%mwaoa to the address noted on the bill (g) referenced
above, orjyou may submit payment via the FGC’s Fee Filer which is located at

EEE%&R@BE. Copies of bills (Form 159B) can be printed from the FCC’s Fee Filer site
as well agifrom the Red Light Display site locjted at www.ffc.gov/redlight/. If you believe that this notice
has been fhailed to you in ervor, please contackithe Cores Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 {option 4) or send
an e-mailifo ARINQUIRIES@FCC.GOV with all information to support your dispute.

Sincerely,

M. G

Marvin Washington, Acting Chief, RROG
Revenue and Receivables Opergtions Group

co: Suprel Telecommunications i
* and Information Systems, Inc., Debtér-In-Possession
ATTN: Mr. Victor Miriki
262018.W. 27" Avenue
Mianfi, Florida 33133-3005

w&:& Telecommunications

gnd Information Systems, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Brisn Chaiken
29011S.W. 149" Avenue
Mirgimar, Florida 33027



Bingham McCuichen LLP

Svite 300

3000 K Sireet NW
Washington, DC
20007-5116

202.424.7500
202.424.7647 fax

bingham.com

Boston
Hartford
Londen

Los Angeles
New York
Orange County
San Francisco
Silicon Valley
Tokyo

Walnut Creek

Washingion

BINGHAM McCUTCHEN

DATE STAMP AND RETURN

Eric J. Branfman
Danielle C. Burt
Phone: (202) 373-6000
Fax: (202) 424-7647

RECEIVED
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|

|

Catherine Wang i
|

,

|

|
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August 14, 2006 u
|

AUG 1 4 2006
Via Courier _
m raderal Communications Commission
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Office of Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

_
Wougouucorn:&o.cm- _m E_oZo.H.HO->MQ-Nc=m3uH-ecmqm
SUPPLEMENT |
|
|

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to staff’s request, O__om:o_. Communications, Inc. (“CCI”) and Cleartel
Telecommunications, Inc. (“CTI”), Applicants in the above-referenced proceedings,
provide the Commission information regarding their 2004 name changes. CCI, the
holder of Section 214 authority pursuant to File No. ITC-ASC-20031126-00555, changed
its name from BiznessOnlin _.oo_P Inc. in March 2004. Attached as Exhibit A is a copy
of the Certificate of >Ba:awm=~ filed with the Delaware Secretary of State
demonstrating the name change. CTI, the holder of international Section 214 authority
pursuant to File No. E,O->qu-woowHS 1-00541, notified the Commission of its name
from Essex Acquisition Corp. on October 20, 2004. Attached as Exhibit B is a copy of
the letter filed with the Oo:s_rmmmmo: notifying it of CTI’s name change.

|
Enclosed are an original andifour (4) copies of this filing. Please date-stamp the enclosed
extra copy of this filing and _MoE_‘: it in the envelope provided. Please direct any questions

regarding this filing to the undersigned at (202) 373-6039.

_
Respectfully submitted, !
|

(o s

f
mao%wﬁmsmsms m
Danielle C. Burt !

|
cc: Sumita Mukhoty (IB)
Susan O’Connell (IB)
Adam Kirschenbaum (WCB)



State of Delaware
Division of Corporations

FILED 03:18 PM 03/05/2004
STATE OF DELAWARE SRV 040169466 - 2907773 FILE

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF ng_H OF INCORPORATION

BiznessOnline.com, lnc,, a corporation ized and existing under and by virtue of the Gemeral
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRST: That at 2 meeting of the Board of Directors of BiznessOnline.com, Inc., resolutions were duly -
adopted setting forth a proposed amendment of the Cestificate of Incorporation of said corporation,
declaring said amendruent to be advisable and calling a meeting of the stockholders of said corporation for
consideration thereof. The resolution setting forth the proposed amendment is es follows:

'RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of this carporation be amended by
changing the Article thereof numbered "FIRST" so that, as ametided, said Aticle shall be
and read as follows:

The name of the corporation is Cleartel Communications, Inc.
SECOND: That thercaficr, pursuant to resol of its Board of Directars, a speciel meeting of the
stockholders of said corporation was duly called and held upon notice in accordance with Section 222 of
the General Corpotation Law of the State of D at which meeting the accessary number of shares as
required by stztute were voted in favor of the dment.

THIRD: That said amendment was duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the

" General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

FOURTH: That the capital of said oo%o..»uw shall not be rednced under or by rcason of said amendment.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, ssid Bi com, Inc. has caused this certificate to be signed by Ken
Baritz, an Authorized Officer, this &5 day of agert _, 2o/ .

Titler

Delivered 03:52 PM 03/05/2004




i |
205 WEST é)O.ANW DRIVE, SUMME 2333
OI_O>A,WO_ ILLINOIS 60606

Transmittal No. 4
October 20, 2004

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

RE Cleartel Telecommunicatio

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1
Dear Secretary Dortch:

Enclosed herewith for filing with the Federal

312/658-1056 7v

312/658-5487 (M)

ns, Inc. (fka Essex Acquisition Corporation)

Communications Commission (the "Commission") pursuant

to the Communications Act of 1934, please find revised pages to the above captioned corporation's Tariff

F.C.C. No. 1 conceming interstate communic
check in the amount of $720.00 to cover filin

This filing revises certain charges for the com
corporate name from Essex Acquisition Corp
this filing consists of the following:

First Revised Title Page and Pages 2,
Second Revised Pages 1, 65, 66, and

The original transmittal letter, FCC Form 159
were sent via overnight mail to the FCC c/o N
transmittal letter, FCC Form 159, and revised
are being delivered to the Secretary of the Co
Assistant Division Chief of the Pricing Policy

ations services, a completed Fee Processing Form, and a
g fees relating to the same.

pany’s services and also reflects the company’s change in
oration to Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc. Specifically,

4 through 64, 67, and 69 through 76
68

, and the aforementioned check in the amount of $720.00
fellon Bank, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. Copies of this
Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 on three and one-half inch floppy disk
mmission, the Commission's copy contractor and the
Division concurrent with this filing.

In addition, enclosed is a duplicate of this letter. Please date-stamp the duplicate and return it to me in the

enclosed self-addressed, pre-stamped envelop
please contact me at 312/658-1056.

Enclosures

cc Assistant Division Chief, Pricing Pol

Copy Contractor

e. Should you have any questions regarding this matter,

Sincerely,

Scott Kellogg
Associate General Counsel

cy Div.




Bingham McCutchen LLP

Suite 300

3000 K Street NW
Washington, DC
20007-5116
202.424.7500
202.424.7647 fax

bingham.com

Boston
Hartford
London

Los Angeles
New York
Orange County
San Francisco
Silicon Valley
Tokyo

Walnut Creek
Washington

BINGHAM McCUTCHEN

RECE FILED/ACCEPTED
(o NOV 21 2006

Nov 2
- 8 Ngm Federal %m___sﬂanmzeﬁ Commission
th
ice of the Secretary

g

Catherine Wang

Danielle Burt

Direct Phone: (202) 373-6039
Direct Fax:  (202) 373-6001
danielle.burt@bingham.com

November 21, 2006
VIA COURIER

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Docket No. 06-164; File No. ITC-ASG-20060731-00376
Consummation Notice

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Cleartel Communications, Inc., through undersigned counsel, hereby informs the
Commission that the transaction approved in the above-captioned dockets was
consummated on November 20, 2006.

In addition, Supra Telecommunications and Information Acquisition Corp. (“Supra”),
pursuant to Section 63.21(i) of the Commission’s Rules, 47 C.F.R. § 63.21(i), hereby
notifies the Commission that it has changed its name to Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc. Supra holds international Section 214 authority granted in File
No. ITC-ASG-20060731-00376, effective October 11, 2006 and also holds blanket
domestic Section 214 authority.

An original and four (4) copies of this letter are enclosed. Kindly date-stamp the extra
copy of this filing and return it in the envelope provided. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully submitted,

(] Frok

Catherine Wang
Danielle Burt

cc (by email): Renee Crittendon (WCB)
Jodie May (WCB)
Susan O’Connell (IB)
Joann Ekblad (IB)
Marshall Howard (Cleartel)



